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From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Cole, James (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Burton, Faith (SMO) 
4/27/2011 8:34:12 PM 
Issa / Grassley / ATF -- 
issa meeting.docx; issa letter 427.docx 

Sorry I missed the meeting that was convened earlier this evening. I was co-hosting a happy hour with FBI's Leg shop 
and ours. I had earlier left messages with Stuart and Lisa to discuss this matter. 
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